TIMELY HITS WIN

Portlands Land the Game in First Two Innings.

TODAY WILL DECIDE SERIES

Spokane Doesn't Like Umpire Cunterday Was "Rotten"-Vigneux terday Was "Rotten-Vigneux Signs a New Pitcher,

NORTHWEST LEAGUE. Yesterday's Games Pertland, 5; Spokane, 5, Butte, 5; Tacoma, 8. Standing of the Clubs. Won. Lost. P. C. .. 554 Portland 27 _491 Bpokane 26

SPOKANE, July 19 .- (Special.) -- Spokane putplayed Portland in every department of the game today except base-running The Webfooters took the contest by hitting streaks, aided by the decisions of Umpire Cunningham, who gave the worst exhibition of umpiring ever seen on the home grounds. By actual count he gave wight unfair decisions against Spokane on close plays, any one of which decided fairly would have materially changed the

Kostal opened in the box for Spokane and was hit in the face by a ball from Mulier's bat. He fielded the ball in time to catch Muller at first, but the knock and the effort nearly did him up, and he was stunned for several minutes. asked to be relieved, but Manager Grim Insisted that he should play. However, it became apparent in the second inning that unless a change was made Portland would continue making runs all day, so Corcoran was put in the box. He held the wishters down to three clean hits and a scratch and received gilt-edged support, particularly from his outfield.

But the mischief was done. Kostal had walked two men and Vigneux's outfit had leaned on his curves until five runs were in. With this lead Portland was content to hold the local team.

Engel was in good form and kept the Spokane hits well scattered, except in the third and seventh innings, when he showed a slight weakness. He had his strike-out arm working at critical moments, and though Umpire Cunningham was severe on Engel in the matter of balls and strikes, he was so liberal to Portland on the field plays that Spokane

How the Runs Were Made In the first Zeigler singled and stole second after two men were out. He scored on a two-bagger by Weed, who in turn crossed the plate on Vigneur's single. Deisel walked to first in the second and went a notch farther on Engel's sacrifice. Muller rapped out for three bases and scored Deisel, Van Buren followed with another three-sacker, and then Cor-coran went into the box. A long fly by Ziegier brought Van Buren across the

The third was Spokane's inning to com mence scoring. Reitz singled and stole second. He scored on a lucky hit by Elsey, the ball shooting just over Delsel's head. McLaughlin hit for two bases in the seventh and came in on Ei-sey's single. Again in the ninth Mc-Laughlin hit to deep right for three bases. Reitz hit one too sharp for Harris to field and McLaughlin scored. A double play by Deisel, Anderson and Weed, and a fly to Delsel ended the fast game. The score:

SPOKANE. AB, R. 13 4 1 38 3 14 27 11 PORTLAND. Van Huren, c.
Zeigler, r. f..
Weed, lb
...
Vigneux, c...
Anderson, fb
Harris, fb
...
Deisel, s. s... .35 5 10 27 10 SCORE BY INNINGS.

SUMMARY. Earned runs—Spokane, 3; Portland, 4. Two-base hits—Reitz, Eisey, McLaugh Two-base hits-Reitz Eisey, McLaugh-In, Weed, Three-base hits-McLaughlin, Muller, Van Buren, Stolen bases-Zeigler, Vigneux, Ander-

Son.
Sacrifice hit—Engle.
Double plays—Vigneux to Delsel to
Weed; Delsel to Anderson to Weed.
Hits—Off Kostal, 6; off Corcoran, 4.
Left on bases—Spokane, 8; Portland, 7.
Bases on balls—By Kostal, 2; by Corcoran, 1; by Engle, 3.
Time of game—I hour and 49 minutes.
Ump?r=Cunningham.
Attendance—1500.

NEW PITCHER FOR PORTLAND.

Vigneux Signs Charles Werner, of Cincinnati, for His Stuff. SPOKANE, July 19 .- (Special.) -- Manager Samuel Vigneux has secured a new man for Portland's short pitching staff to fill the vacancy caused by Mahaffey's release. The new man is Charles Werner, of Cincinnati, who pitched with the Utica, N. Y., team last year. He will arrive in

Portland Tuesday to pitch in the Butte "Werner is a crackerjack," said Vigneux this afternoon. "He pitched great ball with Utica last year, and did not return because they would not pay him enough. He is a big fellow, and has all sorts of speeds and curves. Besides his pitching qualities, he is a good hitter. I expected him here today, but he was de-layed in leaving St. Paul, and will join us in Portland next Tuesday. The rest of

the team were never in better shape, and we should win from now on. I think that we will get the game and the series from Spokane tomorrow."

BUTTE GRABS A VICTORY.

Pitcher Johnson Receives Poor Support From the Tigers. TACOMA, July 19.—The Mary MacLanes bagged a game today to which they had no license. Johnson was clearly entitled no Reense. Johnson was clearly entitled to win, but ragged support in the shape of three coatly fielding errors in the sixth liming, mixed with Roach's single, gave Butte four runs and the game. Kane's wild throw to McCloskey in the first inning let Letcher keep on golpg until he Dougherty's triple in the fifth. Outside of Third and V

reached third. Then he scored when Mur ock sent a long fly out to Marshall.

AB. R. Cagle, r. f..... Surdock, l. f. Hutchinson, 1b ... Andrews, 3b ... McCarthy, a. s... Smith, c Fisher, 7b ... Totals\$2 5 6 27 11 SCORE BY INNINGS

SUMMARY.

SUMMART.

Earned runs—Butte, 1; Tacoma, 1
Two-base hits—McCarthy, McIntyre,
Marshall, Smith, Zearfoss,
Stolen base—Kane,
Double plays—Johnson to Fisher to Hutchinson (2); McIntyre to Kane to Ward;
Kane to McCloskey.
Sarifice hit—McHaile,
Left on bases—Butte, 7; Tacoma, 7.
Buses on balls—By Johnson 6.
Hit by pitcher—By Johnson 6.
Hit by pitcher—By Johnson, 1.
Struck out—By Johnson, 1.
Struck out—By Johnson, 3; by Rosch, 2.
Time of game—1 hour and 42 minutes.
Umpire—Colgan.
Attendance—80.

HOGG BATTED OUT OF THE BOX. Carter Replaces Him, but Too Late to Win From Helena

SEATTLE, July 19.—Hogg was batted out of the box in the third. Carter went in and held Helena down to two hits, but the game was already lost. Dairympie's home run in the gixth with two men on bases saved Seattle from a shut-out. Treadway played with Seattle today. He dropped a fly, letting in two runs, and could not hit the ball out of the diamond.

Hurley, 1b .. Babbitt 5. Babbitt, s. s. Schwartz, 2b . endway, r. f. HELENA mpson, p Totals34 7 9 27 SCORE BY INNINGS

1 2 3 4 5 6 SUMMARY. rned runs—Helena, R.
ro-base hits—Shaffer, Sullivan, Fian-Schmeer.
me run—Dairymple,
hen base Schwicks Stolen base—Schwartz. Left on bases—Scattle, 8; Helena, 6. Sacrifice hit—Feeples. Bases on balls—Off Carter, 2; off Hogs. Sases on balls—Off Carter, 2; off Hogg, off Thompson, 1 ill by pitcher—By Carter, 2; by Hogg, by Thompson, 1. mpson, 1. ut-By Hogg, 1; by Thompson, 8. f Carter, 2; off Hogg, 7; off Phompson, 6.
Time of game—1 hour and 35 minutes.
Umpire—McCarthy.
Attendance—2000.

NATIONAL LEAGUE.

St. Louis, 2; Cincinnati, 1. ST. LOUIS, July 19.—The game be-tween St. Louis and Cincinnati was played a heavy rain. Umpire Brown did not call time until the Cincinnatians were batting in the seventh. St. Louis' runs were due to Phillips' wild pitching. Attendance 1000. Score:

RHE St. Louis 3 3 1 Cincinnati ... 1 7 6 Yerkes and O'Neill: Phillips and Bergen. Umpire-Brown.

Pittsburg, 5; Chicago, 0. PITTSBURG, July 19 .- Pittsburg turned the tables on Chicago and shut them out in a brilliant fielding game behind Ches-bro. At no time had Chicago a chance to score. Attendance 4700. Score:

Pittsburg 6 8 1 Chicago 0 5 1 Batteries - Chesbro and O'Connor; Rhodes and Kling. Umpire-O'Day.

Philadelphia, 4; New York, 3. NEW YORK, July 19.-The New Yorks played their first game under the man-agement and captaincy of John McGraw on the pole grounds today. They were beaten because of lack of timely batting and slow baserunning. Attendance 16,000

Philadelphia.. 4 5 3 New York 3 6 1 Portland. Batteries-Iberg and Dooln; McGinnity

and Bresnahen. Umpire-Emstie. Brooklyn, 5: Boston, 4. NEW YORK, July 19.-The Boston and Brooklyn teams played a 14-inning game at Washington Park, Brooklyn, today, which was won by the home team. Attendance 5000. Score:

RHE Boston 4 8 0 Brooklyn 5 11 1 Batteries-Pittinger and Moran; Hughes, Newton and Ahearn. Umpire-Powers. STANDING OF THE CLUBS,

National League. Won, Lost, P. C. ...58 15 795 ...42 35 638 ...43 27 538 ...37 33 529 Thicago 414 412 411 308 New York

American League. Won, Lost, P. C. 504 571 503 503 477 407 400 Boston Philadelphia Washington

AMERICAN LEAGUE.

Philadelphia, 9; Cleveland, 3. PHILADELPHIA, July 19.—The home cam experienced no difficulty in winning oday's game from Cleveland. Wilson pitched a steady game, and kept the vis-itors' hits scattered, while the locals hit Joss at opportune times. Attendance. 9016. Score:

RHE BHE Cleveland ... 3 8 3 Philadelphia .. 9 13 0 Batteries Joss and Bemis; Wilson and

St. Louis, 6; Washington, 4. WASHINGTON, July 19.—After Wash-ington had tied the score in the eighth inning, an error and a single followed by a three-base hit gave St. Louis the game. Attendance, 4500. Score: RHE RHE RHE Washington .4 9 2 St. Louis 6 14 0

Patteries-Carrick and Clarke; Donahus and Kahoe.

these three hits, Boston could do nothing with Garvin. Young kept Chicago's hits scattered. Attendance, 4700, Score: RHE .. 2 3 0 Chicago 0 5 4

Baltimore, 2: Detroit, 1. BALTIMORE, July 19.—The new Balti-more team won its first game from De-troit today after an exciting struggle, Howell was nearly played out, and the game closed with three men on b Detroit. Attendance, 399. Score: RHE RHE RHE Baltimore ... 2 12 4 Detroit 1 2 1 Batteries-Howell and Robinson; Merces

INLAND EMPIRE LEAGUE. Pendleton 10, La Grande 5.

PENDLETON, July 18 .- Pendleton took PENDLETON, July 18.—Pendleton took the third straight game from La Grande here today in a poor exhibition of baseball. Mills was knocked out of the box in the fourth inning, and McBirney was substituted. Hayes pitched good hall and with proper support should have shut the visitors out. Score:

RHE Pendleton.... 10 8 7jLa Grande..... 5 6 9 Batteries-Pendleton, Hayes and Rhea; La Grande, Mills, McBirney and Shea. Umpire-Ryan.

Walla Walla 8, Baker City 7. WALLA WALLA, July 19.—With Starkells, of Tacoma, in the box, Walla Walla beat the Gold Diggers from Baker City by 8 to 7 today. Starkells was wild and nervous, but had steam and curves, while his phenomenal batting brought in five runs. The score follows: Walla Walla. 8 9 2 Baker City.... 7 8 5

Western League Scores At Denver-Denver, II; Milwankee, 1. At Omaha-Omaha, 3; Kansas City, 2. At St. Joseph-Des Moines, 1; St. Jo-At Colorado Springs-Colorado Springs, 5; Peorla, 4.

MT. ANGEL EXPLAINS.

Baseball Teams Claim Unfair Treatment at Chautaugua. MOUNT ANGEL July 15 .- (To the Editor.)-As the result of much inquiry regarding the failure of the Mount Angel College baseball team at Chautauqua, we have decided to submit the following rea-

sons for our misfortune:
Our team, having won the intercolle giate and interscholastic championship of Oregon this season by defeating all regon this season by defeating all omers, Chewama included, decided to enter, for the first time, in the contest at

present holds a similar position in the Inland Empire League, on the La Grande team. He has done fine work there, winning all the games in which he has

We could find no man to fill the vacancy, and notified Secretary Cross. He association and ourselves that this gentle-man was to act as our pitcher. Chemawa, learning of this, influenced the manage-ment of the association to bar our pitcher in spite of our agreement. in spite of our agreement, on the plea nat he was one day too late in signing, However, July 10, when the contest was well under way and two games had already been played, an entirely new team was allowed to enter the contest, and the man whom the Chautauqua Association refused to allow to pitch for us filled the box for the new aspression while we box for the new aggregation, while we were compelled to play without our

With Graham in the box Sunday, we defeated the Vancouver team, although it was strengthened by the pick of the Che-mawas, by a score of 11 to 2, for a purse of while previously with our own pitchet we defeated Chemawa, both on our own dlamond and on their grounds, with their

We challenged every college or purely amateur team in the state to play us be-fore our commenceemnt, June 24. We defended our title with eight successive vic-tories and no defeats. We could persuade tories and no defeats. We coneither the University of Or

Oregon Agricultural College to play us on any terms whatever, We believe that this letter will serve to explain to all concerned just why we made such a poor showing after such a fine record during the earlier part of the season. A tabulated score of any game we played in the past series will vindicate our previous statement that we practically played without a pitcher.

We will be in evidence early in the sea-

son next year, and will gladly cross bats in a clean ball game with any amateur

MOUNT ANGEL B. B. TEAM. CRACK NINES MEET TODAY,

Oregon City Will Try Conclusions With Upchurch.

Today at the Portland baseball park the Oregon City nine, the Chautauqua cham-pions, will try their skill with the Upchurch team, the best amateur nine in

The rivalry between these teams is strong enough to insure a first-class game as they have each been winning all the games played, and are each exceptionally strong teams. Both teams have hard hit-ters and good fielders. This will be an exhibition game, and as the nines are now tied for first place for the pennant, the final game will be played in Oregon City next Sunday at Willamette Park.

The line-up of the team is as follows: Oregon City. Position. Upchurch.
..... Haynes
..... Swope McInnis . Martin ... A. Parrott
Oliver
Patterson
Davey
R. Parrott . Parrott .. McCutcheon Ed Rankin will umpire. Game will be called at 3 o'clock sharp. Reports of the Northwest League will be announced at this game, as soon as received in the

BACES AT IRVINGTON. Fast Horses Will Be Given Trials

city.

As a matter out of the ordinary today Irvington track will be graced by racers from the stables of Simpson, Helman, Til-den, Walters, O'Brien and others. The events include two harness races and two dashes, and Eli Lee will try to break rec-ords with his motor cycle. The races will begin at 2:30 o'clock, and the list of events will be as follows: Free-for-all pace-James Irwin's Star-

key, Cris Simpson's Alta Norte, H. H. Helman's Myrtha Whips, J. W. Tilden's Nellie Coovert.

Free-for-all trot-Cris Simpson's Phil N. James Irwin's Oveta, H. H. Helman's Mack Mack, W. Walters' Duke of Wal-Three-quarter-mile dash-W. L. Whit-

more's Dec Con, Harry Osman's Bergonia E., H. H. Helman's Veloz, S. J. Jones' Granger, A. Holtgrieve's Sunset, E. M. O'Brien's Merengo. Haif-mile dash-W. L. Whitmore's Hank L. or Deacon, Ed McGlivery's Kitty Nor-folk, S. J. Jones' Eva N., H. K. Bennett's Pauline, W. N. Whetstone's B. C. Green, D. C. Griffin's Howlett.

Eli Lee will try to make a mile in less than two minutes with his motor cycle.

KNIGHTS OF PYTHIAS CONVENTION. SAN FRANCISCO.

steamship Geo. W. Elder, sall-il, and the Columbia, salling, the G. R. & N. Co. will sell of tickets, Portiand to San Fran-h ways via steamer, for 120; go-camer, returning rall, 125. Limit n. September 20. Ticket office Washington.

Batteries-Young and Criger; Garvin and CARRIES OFF HIGHEST HONORS AT AMATEUR GOLF TOURNAMENT.

> Nineteen-Year-Old Glenview Boy Defeats E. M. Byers in the Final Round.

GLENVIEW GOLF COURSE, Ill., July 19.-Louis N. James, of Gienview, a 13-year-old boy, today won the highest golfing honors that can come to an amateur in the United States by defeating Eben M. Byers, of the Allegheny Golf Club, of Pittsburg, in the finals of the annual championship tournament. His victory was decisive, as is shown both by scores and the hole play. He finished four up and two to play, with a spectacular put of at least 16 yards, over the uneven, water-soaked surface of the seventh green, and even before he had fished his ball out of the cup, he was grabbed by his wildly cheering clubmates and hoisted on their shoulders. James' medal score was:

Out. For seven holes, Byers' score was: In

The young champion won his laurels or the greens. Both drove beautifully all day. Occasionally a ball would go wrong but this was due more to the slippery condition of the tees than to faulty form There was little to choose in this respect, but when James used his cleek, his midiron or his putter, his shots were so true as to excite enthusiastic comment from Willie Smith, Auchterionie, Leslie and other veteran professionals, who learned the game on the sand dunes of Scotland. Time and again he laid long approach pitches dead for the hole, and only once or twice during the long, tiring contest, did he fall to negotiate his puts. Tall and slender, with the fragile litheness of an overgrown boy, he used every ounce of his weight to the best advantage in his drives and brassys and seldom failed to

cover 200 yards from the tee. Byers lost the games on the greens. At Yale and in the East the young Pitts-burger gained the reputation of being in-vincible in his game, unbeatable at times and lacking in accuracy in others. To-day was his off day. Three times he had short puts to win the hole, and twice had he put down from a short distance, the hole would have been halved. In every instance he falled. He rimmed the cup four times, but in the delicate play on the

greens Byers was found wanting.

Probably a golf championship was never decided under such unfavorable conditions. Gladstone Park.

Our pitcher left us on June 24, and at Part of the morning play was during a present holds a similar position in the Occasionally the rain would let up a lit-tie. Then it would let down a great deal more, and pools of water formed on the art.

already thoroughly-soaked course. The play was entirely over the first nine holes and notified Secretary Cross. He us to get another man, which we greens of the last nine being entirely unallowed us to get another man, which we did July 1. He was accepted by the association, and we went to Chautauqua with a perfect understanding between the with a perfect understanding between the country. Undeterred by the storm, society came out in full force, and fully 1600 golfers lurked through the driving rain behind the players. Medal score for the afternoon play:

THE DAY'S RACES.

Races at Butte. BUTTE, July 19.-Results: Selling, mile and 40 yards-Eleven Belli won, Frank Pearce second, July Gyp third;

Selling, 54 furlongs-MacFlecknoe won Miss Blarney second, Abbyleix L. third; The Montana hurdle stake, handlcap,

Archibald third; time, 2:35%.
Seiling, 5½ furlongs—Alaria won, Canderos second, Miss Remsen third; time, Handicap, mile and a sixteenth-Ullo

won, Royalty second, Frank Woods third; time, 1:48. Selling, seven furlongs-Wolhurst second, Kohnwreath third;

Races at Brighton Beach. NEW YORK, July 19.-Brighton Beach The Chantilly stakes, hurdles, mile and

three-quarters Star Chamber won, Chara-wind second, McGrathiana Prince third; time, 3:14 3-5. Selling, five furlongs - W. R. Condon von, Mount Hope second, Amorous third; time, 1:51 1-5. Selling, mile and an eighth-Swiftmas won, Leonida second, Pohn third; time,

The Produce stakes for 2-year-olds, six furlongs—Mexican won, Hurst Park second, Injunction third; time, 1:12 2-5.
Selling, mile and a sixteenth—Early Eve von, The Regent second, Numeral third; time, 1:48 1-5. Maidens, 514 furlougs-Stamping Ground

won, Miladi Love second, Pearl Diver third; time, 1:07 1-0. Animosity second, Potente third; time, 1:49 4-5.

Races at Washington Park. CHICAGO, July 19 .- Washington Park re-

Five furlongs-Rheta won, Sheriff Bell cond, Esherin third; time, 1:07. Nx furlongs—Brixton won, Burke second, Escalante third; time, 1:22. Six furlongs, Lakeview handleap-Gold Bell won, Watkins Overton second, Tom Cogan third; time, 1:22 2-5. The Wheeler handleap, \$7560 added, mile and a quarter-Flying Torpedo won, Lucien Appleby second, Wild Pirate third; One mile, selling-Henry of Franstamar

won, Chorus Boy second, George Whiteney third; time, 1:53.
One mile, selling-Ed Adack won, Star Cotton second, Peat third; time, 1:53 2-5.

ST. LOUIS, July 19.—Delmar summary: Six furlongs—Bart Howe won, Carat second, Miss Wandelohr third; time, 1:264. Six and a half furlongs, selling-Bit Six and a half furlongs, selling-Blue Blazes won, Sam Lexarus, Esq., second, Flop third: time, 1:27%

Mile and a sixteenth, selling-Hucena won, Brown Vall second, Balloon third; time, 1:55. The Mound City stakes, 614 furlongs Miss Golightly won, Schwalbe second, Father Wenker third; time, 1:53. Six furlongs—Mudiavia won, Frank Bul-lock second, Robert G. Lansing third; Mile and three-sixteenths-Swordsman

won, Little Lois second, Ignis third; time, 2:11%. ter Duryea second, Tom Collins third; time, 1:33%

Harness Races Postponed.

DETROIT, July 19.-Almost continuous rain since yesterday made racing at the Grosse Pointe track out of the question again today. Yesterday's card of the blue-ribbon races has been finally de-clared off, except that the merchants' and manufacturers' consolation \$3000 will be run some time in the future, possibly next week, at Cleveland.

CLEVELAND, O., July 19.—The special trotting race scheduled for this afternoon at the Glenville Driving Park, be-tween The Abbott, the Monk and Lord Derby, has been postponed indefinitely owing to the heavy rain and muddy track, Kenwood Tournament Postponed.

CHICAGO, July 19 .- Play in the annual Western championship tennis tournament was not begun today on the courts of the Kenwood Country Club. The recent heavy rains had left the grounds in such sloppy condition that the opening rounds were postponed until Monday afternoon.

CREWS LEAVE FOR NELSON

PORTLAND ROWING CLUB SENDS OARSMEN TO REGATTA.

Stiles, Bull, Lamberson and Gloss Will Row in Senior Fours-New Crew of Juniors.

The junior and senior crews of the Portland Rowing Club left last evening for Nelson, B. C., where the annual regatta of the Pacific Northwest Association of Amateur Oursmen is scheduled to con mence tomorrow. The senior crew is com-posed of L. Stiles, Ball, Lamberson and Glass, all of whom are in the fink of con-dition and ready to put up the race of their lives. Hard, consistent practice has put the crew in good shape, although the team work will be disorganized somewhat by the absence of Joe Stiles, who is in the hospital with appendicitis. Gloss, who has been substituted for young Stiles, is a clever carsman, and has learned to pull in harmony with the rest of the crew.

Lamberson, Ball and L. Stiles are sea-

soned oatsmen, and there is every reason Selling, mile and a sixteenth, Obia won, animosity second, Potente third; time, Mackle, Houghton, Monfgomery and George Luders make up the junior crew, which is rather an unknown quantity, as junior crews usually are. However, row ing experts say that the present junior nrew is a fast one, and many successfu predictions have been made by those who

have seen the recent practice.

Gloss will represent Portland in the sin gles, and Patton may do so, if his shell arrives in time.
Victoria, Vancouver and Nelson, B. C.

will also be represented in the regatta, every race of which gives promise of excellent sport. Vancouver will prove, a tough customer in the senior fours, as Spinks, Seymore, and Springer are expe-rienced oarsmen, and Henderson, who handies the second oar, is a novice of ex-ceptional ability. Victoria has a strong senior team, although most of the men are beginners. Little is known of the Nelson Club, but the crew from there will have something of an advantage in the course which they have been accustomed to

R. C. Hart, president of the N. P. A. A. and Edwin Jorgansen, acc the Portland representatives to Nelson.

Tennis at Cincinnati.

CINCINNATI, July 19 .- R. D. Little today again defended his title as champlo day again defended his title as champion in the final day of the tristate tournament at Avondale. Kreigh Collins, of Chicago, defeated R. G. Hunt, of California, in the finals, and then went on with R. D. Little, champion of 1901. For the first two sets Collins played by far the better tennis, but the rapid pace counted against him, and he became an exhausted that he followed the colline of th and he became so exhausted that he fell on the courts twice. In the last set he braced up, but could not keep his feet steady, and after making a brilliant dash and winning two games he allowed him-self to go down to defeat.

Senttle Defeats Tacoma at Cricket. SEATTLE, July 19.-Seattle won the fourth cricket game in the series between Tacoma and the local club this afternoon by a score of \$1 to 65. The contest was hard fought from the first to the last, re-sulting in Seattle's third victory over the visitors.

Bridge Innecessible to Teams.

Multnomah County and the Oregon Water Power & Railway Company, which operates the Oregon City line, have disoperates the Oregon City line, have dis-played energy in repairing their respec-tive portions of the Madison-street bridge, but the City of Portland, which must rebuild the elevated roadway on Hawthorne avenue for the use of teams, has not yet taken any steps in the matter. The elevated rondway connects with the bridge, and teams cannot cross until it has been reconstructed. Property-owners along the line of the elevated rondway also cannot rebuilt until the elevated rondway has been replaced, as, Hawthorne avenue for the use of teams

without it, the property is not accessible. The county authorities took hold at once, and those of the city, property-holders say, might have done likewise. to be done by the city, however, comes under the head of street improvement, and must be petitioned for and a certain routine gone through with. A question of importance in connection with the re-building of the elevated roadway is whether the city or the property-owners shall bear the expense. The property-owners paid for it in the first instance, and the cost was large. They say they cannot afford to pay again, and, as the roadway was burned down, the city should replace it. City Engineer Elliott is now preparing plans for the work.

Trial Court at Ascot.

London Chronicle. Not only the horses but the powers of the law are swift at Ascot, for the cours has a special tribunal for the punishment of evil-doers. No sooner is the pickpocket, welsher or ticket snatuher ar-rested than he is standing before Sir Albert de Rutzen in a little room in the Royal stand, where the evidence is heard and the verdict and sentence pro-nounced before the offender fully realizes that he is caught. No where else does punishment so swiftly follow crime as at this court. This race course tribunal arose curiously in the eighteenth century from an assault upon a royal personage. In his indignation at the impossibility of instant punishment of the assaulant he ordered that in future a magistrate should always attend the royal race meeting. This has ever since been done. The chief magistrate of Bow street was constituted ex-officio a J. P. of the county of Berks in order to enable him to hold this court at Ascot.

Nincty-five in the Shade.

Yesterday was a gala day for the hotenough-for-you fiend. The thermometer reached the %-degree mark at 3 P. M., and the hot spell extended far into the night. The day was the warmest of the season, as 53 degrees, which was reached on Friday, was the highest previous mark of the temperature recorder. The heat yesterday was most uncomfortable, considering the fact that the Summer weather up to the present week was ex-ceptionally cool. The sudden change came as an unpleasant surprise, and complaints were heard from all sides. The following temperature table for 13 hours ending at 6 P. M. yesterday was furnished The Oregonian by Weather Fore-caster E. A. Beals: 5 A. M., 60 deg.; 6 A. M., 63; 7 A. M., 72; 8 A. M., 73; 9 A. M., 73; 10 A. M., 83; 11 A. M., 85; 12 M., 88; 1 P. M., 91; 2 P. M., 94; 3 P. M., 95; 4 P. M., 94; 5 P. M., 94; 6 P. M., 90

McMinnville Fruit Prospects. George H. Lamberson, secretary of the

from a short outing in the mountains west of McMinnville. He says that the heavy wind of last week shook a large amount of unripe fruit from the trees, especially apples. He thinks, however, that the apples on the trees are still numerous enough to make amends for Cherries were a very short yield, and pears give promise of only a fourth of a crop. The livestock industry in that district is growing into large proportions.

Fire at Power Station.

A fire in the boller-room of the Portland General Electric Company, at the foot of Twenty-first street, at 4:30 o'clock yesterday morning damaged the steam pipes to the extent of \$2500. An alarm called all the fire companies in the district to the scene, and streams were quickly turned upon the burning building and the flames were soon extinguished. The origin of the fire is not known.

THROUGH THE COLUMBIA RIVER

GORGE.

DDMATE



URETHRAL OBSTRUCTION

Cured QUICKLY, SAFELY, SURELY,

Without stretching, cutting, pain, danger or detention from business. There is absolutely no inconvenience, loss of time, hardship or uncertainty, while the results are direct, speedy and permanent. The disease is cured to stay cured. I want to talk with every man who suffers from these afflictions, due to any cause whatever. I want to explain my cure for Rupture, Stricture, Enlarged or Irritated Prostate, Gravel, and all ailments of the Kidneys, Bladder and Passages. I have been a specialist for private diseases for more than a quarter of a century. I have traveled far and wide searching for the best methods of curing these ailments. I have equipped the St. Louis Dispensary, of Portland, with everything science could devise and money buy that will assist me to cure the diseases I treat. I am a true specialist, and do not attempt to treat all diseases, but I cure all I do treat. My cure is original, positive, absolute. It cures-not merely patches up. Consultation is free and invited. Call and see me. If you cannot call, write.

The most insidious foe to manly perfection and vigor, CURED QUICKLY, SAFELY, SURELY, without cut-

ting, danger or detention from business. I want to have a confidential talk or correspondence with men who have varicocele. I will point out the danger, show why appliances are a delusion and a snare, a miserable makeshift, that fulls to fancied security, while the diseases progresses in veins and vital glands, in time depriving one of manly attributes. I wish also to explain my cure, an original, safe and absolute cure for varicocele, operated exclusively by me. Do not fool away time with a ready-made medicine or appliance, or have any old-time surgical operation performed until you have consulted me. My cure for varicocele is the safest as well as the most certain and satisfactory attainable. It positively and invariably cures the diseased veins and restores damaged vital glands to structural and functional perfection, thus insuring manly vigor, without knife, cautery, pain, danger or loss of time. I make no charge for a friendly talk or correspondence. I have been exclusively treating private and special diseases of men and women for over a quarter of a century. Nothing science can devise or money buy is lacking in my office equipment. I will use you honestly, treat you skillfully and restore you to health in the shortest time, with the least medicines, discomfort and expense practicable. Call on me if you can; write to me if you cannot call.

Always receive from Doctor Kessler polite attention, as well as positive cures for the falling or displacement of the womb, painful, irregular, scanty or profuse meases, periodical headaches, lencorrhoea, nervousness, hysteria, and other distressing atiments peculiar to the sex. He builds up their broken-down constitutions and insures to them their natural health, strength and beauty.

BY MAIL By this means you can at once describe your troubles to Doctor Kessler, if living at a distance and unable to visit his office. BY MAIL Home treatment always satisfactory. A new and valuable book devoted to diseases of men sent free. Office hours: 8 A. BY MAIL

J. HENRI KESSLER, M. D.,

Chief of Staff, St. Louis Medical and Surgical Dispensary.

REFERENCES-Best banks and leading business men of this city. CONSULTATION FREE AND CONFIDENTIAL. OFFICE HOURS-S A. M. to S P. M. Sundays, 10 A. M. to 12 M.

2302 Yamhill Street, Portland, Or.